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S. B.—The student wlio lias satisfactorily pursued all the pre-

scribed course, except the Ancient and Modern Languages, and

whose correct deportment is certified to by the Faculty, shall be

entitled to the degree of " Baccalaureate ot Science."

All successful candidates for either of the above degrees will

receive a diploma of the same grade, with that which confers a

a like dej^ree in other Colleges.

Oakland Seminary,—This Institution was commenced in

the City of Oakland on the 8th of November, 1858, by Mrs. G.

M . Blake, its present Principal . Mrs. Blake on that day com-

menced in a private parlor on Broadway and Sixth streets, with

a class of four 'young ladies. On the 1st day of April, 1859,

the school was so much increased as to requise a larger room and

was removed to the corner of Broadway and Eighth streets, now

occupied by a building owned by Dr. Sanford. On the 1st day

of March, 1860, it was again removed to the corner of Fifth and

Jackson streets, to the house of J. Rosss Browne, where it re-

mained nearly four years . A new building was commenced in

June, 1863, and completed on the 2-lth day of October of the

same year, at which time the school was again removed to the

spot where it now stands, and was there permanently established.

There are three separate departments in the school—Collegiate,

Intermediate and Primary. The School affords the advantages

of a thorough English course, the ancient and modern languages,

music (vocal and instrumental), and all the ornamental branches.

Connected with the School, is a Board of visitoi-s, composed of

the following: srentlemen :
J^ o"

Rev. Samuel II. Willey, Hon. Sherman Day, Rev. Ben-

jamin Ackerly, Hon. O. L. Shafter, Rev. Henry Durant, Dr.

W. Newcomb, Rev. Margin Kellogg, Rev. George Mooar, Rev.

Isaac II. Brayton, William K. Rowell, A. M. ; Rev. Dr.
Pierson, J. E. Stevens, Esq., Dr. H. Gibbons, George C. Pot-

ter, Esq. ; Rev. E. G- Beckwith

.


